From: Paul Evans

To: Committee, EC (SEN

Subject: RE: Inquiry into the Protection of Aboriginal rock art of the Burrup Peninsula - question on notice
Date: Friday, 3 March 2017 9:42:57 AM

Attachments:

Hi Christine

At the Inquiry’s hearings on Friday 17 February Orica took a QoN from the Chair regarding the
timing of when Orica first considered development of a site on the Burrup peninsula.

From a search of our Board records, the first discussion on a joint venture on the pensinsula was
February 2010.

Please let me know if you require any further information from us regarding the Inquiry process.

Regards Paul Evans

Paul Evans

Vice President

Government Relations, Sustainability & Community
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